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March 15, 1990

p. TEX 1'. .7 !"|' ..:.iAl10N.

U.iIQJWMr. Donnie H. Grimsley [d/Q -90 /MDirector
Freedom of Information & Publications Services Division @ /g.,!g:p, ..7 .

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20555

Re FOIA request.

Dear Mr. Grimsley:

Within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
5 U.S.C. 522, as amended, please provide us with a copy of all
correspondence or documents sent by Stocker & Yale, Inc. or Mr. James
Bickman concerning the firm of Marathon Watch company Ltd. or
Marathon Management Company. Please confine the time period for this
search to the perico December 1, 1989 and thereafter.

We will compensate you for any expenses incurred.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

ARNDT & ARNDT
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Christopher P. Arndt
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